HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
- P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79701
September 26, 1969

Re: Request to Complete New Mexico "S"
State 26 as a Salt Water Disposal Well

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: WNr. A, L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director
Gentlemen:

Humple Oil & Refining Company respectfully requests administrative approval
to complete ... ‘cw Vexico "S" State 26 as a salt water disposal well in

the San Ancres reservoir, The well is located in Unit L, Section 2, T-22-S,
R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. It was recently drilled as a prospective
o1l producer in the South Eunice San Andres Pool, Each porous zone in the
San Andres was thoroughly tested and proved noncommercial,

It is proposed to dispose of all water produced on Humble's New Mexico ''S"
State Lease, which currently amounts to about 35 barrels per day. It is also
proposed to utilize this well to augment capacity to our New Mexico 'G" State
17 disposal well (Order R-3462), if needed at some future date.

If for some reason administrative approval cannot be granted, please place
our request on the earliest docket for hearing.

Yours very truly,

HUVBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
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